From: RIEDWEG, Catherine E. [mailto:riedwege@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:35 PM

To: RIEDWEG, Catherine E. <riedwegc@who.int>

Subject: International Director level vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you vacancies which are currently published for Director level
positions on the website of the World Health Organization. In particular, we would draw your
attention to the position of Chief Information Officer and the extended deadline for receipt of
applications to 10 January 2018.

The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your
nationals information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate these positions widely within your
national networks. WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions
at the senior levels of the Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from
you in targeting qualified female candidates.

Req. Title Grade | Contract City- | Req. | Closing | Region
Identifier Type Name |Job | Date
i Type
1703360 | Chief Information D2 Fixed-Term | Geneva | Staff | 10-Jan- | HQ
Officer Appointment 2018 Headquarters
1704314 | Director (Control of D2 Fixed-Term | Geneva | Staff | 16-Jan- | HQ
Neglected Tropical Appointment 2018 Headquarters
Diseases)
1704018 | Director D2 Fixed-Term | Geneva | Staff | 16-Jan- | HQ
(Immunization, Appointment 2018 Headquarters
Vaccines and
Biologicals) 23:59:00
1702423 | Director D2 Fixed-Term | Geneva | Staff | 18-Jan- | HQ
(Communications) Appointment 2018 Headquarters
1704314 | Director, Security DI Fixed-Term Geneva | Staff | 23-Jan- HQ
Services Appointment 2018 Headquarters

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment
platform athttps://tl-int.vcdp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl for ease of vacancy
retrieval.

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department
World Health Organization




From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 8:24 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the
World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in
addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks.
We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://tl-
int.vedp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the
Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female
candidates.

Req. Title Grade | Contract Req. Job Field | City - ' Req. | Closin | Region | Office/Cluster
Identifie Type | Job - Name Name Job g Date
£ Level - Type
170401 | Directo | D2 Fixed- Medical | Geneva Staff | 16- HQ HQ/IVB -
8 T Term & health- Jan- Headqu | Immunization,
Appointme related 2018 arters Vaccines and
nt 23:59: Biologicals
00
170432 | HR P3 Fixed- Profess | Administ | Pretoria | Staff | 19- AF AF/GMC General
8 Officer Term ional ration & Jan- Africa Management
Appointme manage 2018
nt ment 23559
00
170403 | Project | P3 Temporary | Profess | Administ | Geneva Staff | 10- HQ HQ/EMP- Essential
0 Officer Appointme | ional ration & Jan- Headqu | Medicines and
nt under manage 2018 arters Health Products
Staff Rule ment 23:59:
420.4 00
170430 | Human | P4 Fixed- Profess | Administ | Brazzavil | Staff | 18- AF AF/WHE WHO
8 Resour Term ional ration & | le Jan- Africa Health
ces Appointme manage 2018 Emergencies
Officer nt ment 23:59: Programme (WHE)
00
170416 | Medica | P4 Fixed- Profess | Medical | Brazzavil | Staff | 11- AF AF/CDS -
5 1 Term ional & health- | le Jan- Africa Communicable
Officer Appointme related 2018 Diseases ;
(HIV nt | 23:59:
Prevent 00
ion) '
170384 | Techni | P4 Temporary | Profess | Natural Geneva Staff | 10- HQ HQ/EMP- Essential
9 cal Appointme | ional sciences Jan- Headqu | Medicines and
Officer nt under 2018 arters Health Products
Staff Rule 23:59:
420.4 00




170403 | Techni | P4 Temporary | Profess | Medical | Geneva Staff | 10- HQ HQ/EMP- Essential |
5 cal Appointme | ional & health- Jan- Headqu | Medicines and
Officer nt under related 2018 arters Health Products
Staff Rule 2399
4204 00
170434 | Plannin | P4 Temporary | Profess | Administ | Damascu | Staff | 04- EM EM_SYR WHO
3 g and Appointme | ional ration& | s Jan- Eastern | Representative's |
Perfor nt under manage 2018 Mediter | Office, Syrian Arab |
mance Staff Rule ment 23:59: | ranean Republic
Manag 420.4 00
ement
Lead [
170429 | Manag | P5 Fixed- Profess | Administ | Budapest | Staff | 11- HQ HQ/HRD Human |
3 er Term ional ration & Jan- Headqu | Resources ‘
(Admi Appointme manage 2018 arters Management
nistrati nt ment 23:59:
ve 00
Law)
170433 | Team P5 Fixed- Profess | Medical | Brazzavil | Staff | 11- AF AF/HSS Health
6 Leader Term ional & health- | le Jan- Africa Systems and
Appointme related 2018 Services
nt 23:59:
00
170433 | Team P5 Fixed- Profess | Medical | Brazzavil | Staff | 11- AF AF/HSS Health
9 Leader Term ional & health- | le Jan- Africa Systems and
Appointme related 2018 Services
nt 23:59:
00
170382 | Techni | P5 Temporary | Profess | Medical | Geneva Staff | 10- HQ HQ/EMP- Essential
0 cal Appointme | ional & health- Jan- Headqu | Medicines and
Officer nt under related 2018 arters Health Products
Staff Rule 23:59:
4204 00

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for

ease of vacancy retrieval.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms

Cornelia Griss (e-mail: grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department

World Health Organization



